c.CoIegauCymru
CollegesWales

Simon Dunn
Joint Trade Unions for Further Education in Wales

14 January 2015

By email

Dear Simon

Re: Pay and Conditions Claim for 2014/15

Following my letter of 23 December 2014 and our WINC(FE) Officer’s Meeting
yesterday, | am writing on behalf of the Board of ColegauCymru to formally revise our
response to the Joint Trade Unions pay and conditions claim for 2014/15.

The Board agreed that our overriding priority must now be to bring all parties together to
work to make the case for the best possible settlement for further education in 2015/16
and 2016/17. To this end, the Board has agreed a revised pay offer for a 1% pay uplift
for staff in 2014/15. This is a recommendation from the Board of ColegauCymru to the
governing bodies of colleges who have the formal power to approve a pay award.

Yours sincerely

Dr Greg Walker
Prif Weithredwr / Chief Executive
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